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Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Janak Urja Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity, and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year ended on that date, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the "Standalone Financial
Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its loss, total comprehensive income, changes in equity, and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do

not provide a separate opinion on these matters, We have determined the matters described below to be the
key audit matters to be communicated in our report,

Key Audit Matter
Valuation of Investments in Associates

Auditor's Response
Principal Audit Procedures Performed:

The Company holds a 49% stake in Ausil Enterprise Private
Limited, valued at Rs. 5.39 million as at March 31, 2025,
accounted at cost per Ind AS 27. The valuation of this
investment is a key audit matter due to the significant judgment
involved in assessing impairment indicators, given the
Company’s reported loss of Rs. 1.48 million and reliance on
interest income from related party loans.

- Evaluated the Company’s accounting
policy for investments in associates as per
Ind AS 27, - Assessed management's
impairment analysis, including review of
financial performance of Ausil Enterprise
Private Limited.

- Tested the carrying amount of Rs. 5.39
million against acquisition cost and checked
for impairment indicators.

- Reviewed disclosures in Note 1 for
compliance with Ind AS requirements.

%




| Related Party Transactions Principal Audit Procedures Performed:
The Company has significant related party transactions, including | - Obtained and reviewed the list of related
loans to Ausil Enterprise Private Limited (Rs. 767.77 million) and | parties and transactions from management.
borrowings from Dev Accelerator Limited (Rs. 256.97 million) | - Verified terms of loan agreements, interest
with interest. These transactions are material due to their size | rates (11% on loans to associates), and
and require judgment in assessing compliance with Section 188 | repayment schedules.

of the Act and arm's length pricing. - Tested compliance with Section 188 of the
Act and disclosures in Note 15.

- Assessed arm’s length pricing by
comparing interest rates with market
benchmarks.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board's
Report, but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

QOur opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained’ during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a

material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Standalone Financial Statements
The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity, and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation, and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial
Statements.



As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, including

the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

» We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during ocur audit.

+ We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explamations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of

Changes in Equity, and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account.




e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025, from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company's internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements
of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to

the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Standalone
Financial Statements. Refer Note 18 to the Standalone Financial Statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts. The Company did not have any derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indjrectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entity,
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security,
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and
(ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. As stated in Note 5 to the Standalone Financial Statements:
(a) The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Company during the year, is
in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable.
(b) The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year and until the date of this
report is in compliance with Section 123 of the Act.
(c) The Board of Directors of the Company have proposed a final dividend for the year which is subject to

the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The amount of dividend proposed
is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable,



vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software systems
for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, which have a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility, and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software, Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any
instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with, and the audit trail has been preserved by the Company
as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”) issued by the Central Government in
terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B" a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Paresh Rupabhinda & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FR

Paresh Rupabhinda
Proprietor

M No 147180
UDIN: 25147180BMHVLY5177

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 28-06-2025



PARESH RUPABHINDA & ASSOCIATES

INDIA CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report
to the Members of Janak Urja Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements of Janak Urja

Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025, in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation, and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards
on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtdin reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Finandal Statements
were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Finandial Statements
A company’s internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements is a process designed
to_provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
ents for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
fpancial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements includes those policies and
es that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, -in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
fei ions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that




transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Standalonz Financial
Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has,
in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements
and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the ICAIL |

For Paresh Rupabhinda & Associates
Chartered Accountants
RN : 135056W

Paresh Rupabhinda
Proprietor

M No 147180
UDIN: 25147180BMHVLY5177

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 28-06-2025



*( PARESH RUPABHINDA & ASSOCIATES
INDIA : CHARTERED ACCOUFETS

ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to
the Members of Janak Urja Private Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books and

records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state
that: -

(i) In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

(a) A.) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

B.) The Company does not have any intangible assets

(b) The property, plant and equipment have been physically wverified by the
management at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{(c) Based on our examination of the property tax receipts and lease agreement for land on which
building is constructed, registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed provided to us, we
report that, the title deeds of all immovable properties (cther than properties where the company is
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the
financial statements are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date,

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) There are neither proceedings initiated nor pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder:

ii. (a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is
not applicable.

(b) The Company does not have working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees (at any point of time
during the year), in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets. Accordingly, the provisions of dlause 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable.

lii. The Company has made investments in and granted unsecured loans to other parties during the year,
details of which are as follows:

Particulars Name of Entitiy Aggregate amount Balance outstanding at
granted/provided during | the balance sheet date,
the year (Rs. In Millions) | (Rs. In Millions)

sidiaries, joint Ausil Enterprise Private 401.22 Millions 767.77 Millions
res and associates | Limited




iv.

Vi,

vii.

viil.

(a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood guarantee, or
provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) The investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans during the year, in our
opinion, prima facie, are not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

(c) In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest has been stipulated, and the repayments or receipts are regular.

(d) As stated above the company has not granted any loans during the previous year and Accordingly,
reporting under paragraph 3(iii)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company;.

(e) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on

demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(iii) (f) is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The Company has complied
with the terms of the provisions contained in the section 185 or section 186 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits in contravention of Directives issued
by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Act and the rules framed there under, where applicable. We have been informed by the management that

no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve
Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Hence,
reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were

outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable,

(b) There are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess
and any other statutory dues that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on
account of any dispute.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961).




X

X,

Xii.

Xiil,

(a) the Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from financial institutions, banks and

government or has not issued any debentures, Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

()

(d)

(e)

government or any government authority.

The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans

at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix){c) of the Order is not
applicable.

On an overall examination of the finandal statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the ve.ar and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Order is not applicable.

The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including

debt instrument) and term loans and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit that causes the financial statements to be materially misstated.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints, if any received by the Company

during the year (and upto the date of this report), while determining the nature, timing and extent
of our audit procedures.

The company is not a Nidhi Company hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable,

Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations
given to us, all transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.




Xiv,

XV.

xvi.

Xvil.

(@) In our opinion and based on our examination, In our opinion, the Company has an adequate
internal audit system commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company

during the year and up to the date of this report, in determining the nature, timing, and extent of
our audit procedures;

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its
directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934,

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable..

The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year, the details of the same is as below.

Sr No Financial Year . Amount ( In Millions)
1 FY 2024-25 (1.48)
2 FY 2023-24 (0.86)

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, and hence reporting under

Xix.

XX.

clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge
of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that company is incapable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a

period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they
fall due.

(a) The provisions of Section 135 towards corporate social responsibility is not applicable on the
company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Sacial Responsibility (CSR) pursuant to ongoing
projects, accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable for the year.




x«. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The Company does not
have any subsidiaries, and hence the submission of consolidated finandial statements is not applicable,
Therefore, reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

For Paresh Rupabhinda & Associates
Chartered Accountants
RN : 135056W

Lt
1
Paresh Rupabhinda
Proprietor

M No 147180
UDIN: 25147180BMHVLY5177

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 28-06-2025



JANAK URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U40106GI2016PTCO92471

Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025 (s, In Millions)
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1} Trade recelvables ¥| AR 2 i
iify Cash and cash equivalents -4 | 1.70 0.12
W} Bank balances other tham cash and cash equivalents | Bl '
) Loans LhE - B S S L o o - [ 2
wi] Other financlal assets 3. 00 252 B . oo tara
¢} Other current assets | by et AT - -
| Total Current assets i 1.70 0.12
Total Assets 858.77 384,16 |
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES bi = il
Equity el L. 2 | Siiron
{a) Equity Share capital 8 M 155 BEeae o EB 3 0107 010
() Other Equity _ 115 g [3.38) {181
Total Equity | ! (3.28) (1.51)
Liabilities E 4T RS ] | SR SRR |
Non-current liabilities | | R T
a) Financial liabilities 13 1 et
__ 1} Borrowings ! 10 IR T ] LK)
ii) Lease Ll\atnlll.‘ies e BT DR S T 'S i = ¥
|} Trade payabies | e e s =
v} Other. nen-current financial Eablites NESY LI IS TRES SR -
b} Provisions | - -
¢) Doferrad tax 1Iablllties (nnﬂ iz ol hewiit == | = = =
o) Other nan-current llabilities ¥ =
Total Non-current liabilities LE L iEn 776.58 373, 31
BT T TN W 11111 (0 | R .
2} Financial kabilitles BRSPS | 5 5 x = i
i} Borrowings il |1 . S i
_ Wijleaseligbilites . i RN T S O
ili) Trade payanles == ' = L3
2} Total cutstanding dhas of micro enterprise and = -
small enterorise EEgCR S - R
1) Takal outstending duds of creditors cther than i1 0.03 0,01
=", _micro enterorise and small enl@rorise R . e S
___iv)Gther curvent financa| liabilles 12 N 7.7 1 R = 1=
_b) Employse benefit obligation 1)/ , SRR =i S T ]
ey ochercerentiaiigee BoBRIEE A 0 | ] Ay Rl o L7
) Current tax Linbilities (nat) | A = -
2) Provisions e 11 S R 1| S LR ki w
Tetal Current ﬂabﬂlitin_l_ i 85.47 12.66
Total Equity and Liabilities | 858,77 384.16 |
See gccompanying nates forming part of the financial mm ents 1o 31
As per our report of even date : ~—
For, Paresh Rupabhinds & Agscgiale For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,
prtaced Accountants .__.-"'- Janak Urja Privatg Limited
wrmil Purchit
DCirector
i : - ucrzuaiau DIN; 01861110
UDIN: 25147 1B0BMHVLY
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 2B-06-3025 Date: 28-046-2025




JANAK URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U40106GI2016PTC092471
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

{Rs. In Thousands except EPS)

Note For the year For the year
Particulars No ended ended
E March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Revenue from operations 2 : ik .| -
Other income St [ TR T 01 | 14 73.05 _12.07
Total Income 73.05 12.07
Expenses & '__ MRS = __. :_
{a) Cost of materials mnsumed Bl = 4l 2= e
{b) Purchases of stock-in-trade o =
fc} Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and i g
stock-in-trade_ . I
{d) Manufacturing expanses g E =
(e) Employee benefits expense {4 = ; .
{f} Finance cost A 15 74.06 12.66
{g) Depreciation and amortization expenses [tos 15 JIMGYLE Bie i) =
(h) Other expenses e W iET 0 0.47 0.28 |
Total Expenses 74,52 12.94
| Profit | (Loss) before exceptional and axtrarurdinar\r items and tax (1. 43} {0.86)
Exceptional items L STl T e T 5= b
Profit | (Loss) before extraordinary | Iterns :nd tax 1S {_1.43}_ (0.B6)
Extraordinary items = -
Profit |/ (Loss) before tax {1.48) (0.86)
Tax expense: L AR &
(a}) Current tax [H i s s ST -
| (c) Deferred tax 1l -
(d) Current tax 2xpense re1at|ng o pncr YRErs - | i
Profit / (Loss) after tax (A) [1.48) (0.86)
Other Cumprehens_lﬁa_fn_m_me g | 3
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss | - =N N L
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans : =
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax (8) - e
| Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A +/(-) B) (1.48) (0.86)
Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each L Eme ] &3
Basic (Rs.] z 19 {147, 63 : {B5.47)|
Diluted (Rs.) AE i 96T (147.63)| (86.47)|
Sep accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 1to31 |

As per our report of even date

For, Paresh Rupabhinda & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Mo, 135056W

Paresh Rupabhinda
Proprigtor
Membership No.: 1471680 Seg
| UDIM: 25147 1B0BMHVLYS177

Place: Ahmedabad
Date; 2B-06-2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,
Janak Urja Private Limited

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 28-06-2025

/:P‘

Saurnil Purchit
Director
DIN: 01861110




JANAK URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U40106G)2016PTCO92471
Motes on Standalone Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2025

MOTES FORMING PARTS OF ACCOUNTS

1. Company Information
Janak Urja Private Limited s a private Iimited company (CIN: U40106612016PTCOB2471L) domiciled in India and has its
registored office In Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India. The company has bean incorporated under the provisicns of The
Companies Act, 2013. The Company Is in business of devalopment af infrastructure projects. The Company has not yet
commenced its business,

2. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

2.1 (i) Statement of compliance and basis of preparation
The Standalone financial statements have baen prepared in accordante with Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS7),
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Companies Act"), as applicable. The Ind AS are prescribed under
Saction 133 of the Act read withRule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)Rules, 2015 and Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2015,

Tha financial statements corespond to the dassification provisiors cantained In Ind AS 1, "Presentation of Financial
Statements”. For clarity; various ems are aggregatad in the statement of profit and loss and balance sheet. Thess
tems are disaggregatedseparataly inthe notes to the finandal statements, whene applicable,

Doy Accelerator Limited ("DAL") acquired 8 43.69% equity stake in the Company on April 17, 2024, through a
secondary purchase from existing sharehalders. As DAL is in the process of listing Its equity shares, these financial
statements have bean prepared in compliance with [nd AS to ensure alignment with applicabie financial reporting
requirements

2.2 Basls of Measurement
These financial statements have besn presared on a historical cost cemvention and on an accrual basls, except for the
follewing material items which have been measured at falr value as required by relevant Ind AS:

7} Investments are classified at fair valise throwgh other Profit & Leoss Account,

2.3 Use of Estimates and Judgements
The praparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management bo make judaments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting palicies and the reparted amounts of assess,
liabilities, Income and expenses, Actual results may differ from those estimates,
Estimates and underlying assumpticns are reviewed on an ongalng basis. Revislons to accounting estimates ane
recognised in the period [n which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. In particular,
infarmation about significant areas of estimation, uncertainky and critical judgmants in applying accounting policies
that have the most significant effect on the ameunts recognised in the financlal statements are includedin the
fallowing notes:

{a) Revenue Recognition
The Company uses the percentage of completion method using the input (cost expended) meelhiod to measure
progress towards campletion in respect of fiked price contracts. Percentage of eommpledon method accounting refies on
estimates of Lotal expected contract revenue and costs. This method is followed when reasanably dependable
estimates of the revenues and costs applicable to varlous elements af the contract can be mada, Key factors that are
reviewed in estimating the future costs to complete include estimates of future labor costs and productivity
efficiencies. Because the finandal reporting of thase contracts depends on estimates thak are assessed continually
during the term of these contracts, recegnised reversue and profit are subject to revisions as the contract progresses o
completion. When estimatés indicate that a loss will be Incurred, the'loss is provided for in the pericd in which the loss
becomes probable. Velume discounts are recorded s & reduction of revenue. When the amount of discount varies with
e fevels of revenue, volume discount is reconded based on estimate of future revenue from the customer, Revenud s
recognized oo net basis in scenario where the company & not the primary abligor,




JANAK URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U40106GI2016PTC092471
Motes on Standalone Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2025

{b) Retirements Benefit
Retirernent benefits payable to employees are being accounting for on cash basis.

{c ) Preliminary Expanse:
Preliminary expenses to be written off over a period of 5 years from the year of commencement of business,

(d) Income Taxes
Tax for income of the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income & tax credits computed in
accordance with the provisions of the provision of the income tax Act, 1961.

Daferred tax s recognized on liming differences between the accounting Income & the taxable income for the year and
quantified using the tax rates and taws enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date,

Minimum Alternata Tax ('MAT') pald in accordance with the tax laws, which gives rise to futurs economic benefits in
the fonm of tax credit against future income tax liabilty, is recognized as an asset in the balance sheet iIf there s
convinclng evidence that the Company will pay normal tax after the tax holiday period and the rosultant assets can be
measured reliably. MAT credit entitlement can be carried forward and utilized for a peried of ten years from the period
In which such credit is availed.

{e) Expected Credit Loss on Financial Assets
The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected timing of
coflection, The Company Ls=s judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment
calogdation, based an the Company's history of coflections, customer's creditworthiness, existing market conditions as
well &5 forward looking estimates atthe end of each reporting period.

(1) Uselul lives of property, plant and equipment
The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment on a straight-line basis over estimated useful lives of the
assets, The charge in respect of periodic depreciation ks derived based on an estimate of an asset's expected useful lifa
and the expected residual valueat the end of its life. The lives are based on historical experience with simiar assats as
well as anticipation of future events, which may Impact their life, such as changes in technology. The estimated useful
life israviewed at laast annually.

3. Significant Accounting Policies

3.1 Financial Instruments

a) Non Derivative Financial Instruments
Non derivative financial instruments consist of;
» financlal assets, which include cash and cash equivalents, trade recelvables, unbillad revenues, finance lease
recetvables, employee and other advances, investments in equity and debt securities and eligiblecurrent and non-
currert assets; Financlal assets are derecognised when substantial risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
mssot have been transferted, In cases where substantial risks and rewards of ownership ef the fingncial assels are
neither transferred nor rekained, financial assets are derecognised only when the Company has not retained contral
over the financial assat.
» financial liabilities, which include long and short-term loans and berrowings, bank overdrafts, trade payabiles, eligible
current and non-current Babillities.
+ Non-derivative financial Instruments are recognised initially at fair value,
Subseguent to Initial recognition, nen-dervative financial instruments are measured as described balow:

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company's cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and in banks and demand depasits with banks,
which can be withdrawn gt any Bme, without pricr motice or penalty on the principal,

1L, Other Financial Assets
Other financial assets are non-derivative financial assets with flwed or determinable payments that are not gueotedin an
active market, They are presented a8 current assets, except for those maturing later than 12 months after the
reporting date which are presented as non-current assets, These are Initially recognised at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest methad, less any Impairment losses, These comprise trade
receivables, unbilled revenues, cash and cash equivalents and othar assets.




JANAK URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U40106GI2016PTCO92471
Notes on Standalone Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2025

111. Trade and Other Payables
Trade and other payablas are initially recogrised at fair value, and subsequently carried at amortised costusing the
effective intarest method. For these financial instruments, the carrying amaounts approximate fair value due to the
short-term maturily of these [nstruments.

V. Investments in Shares | Equity

These are ritially recognised at Cost and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Equity method, less any
impairment losses, These comprise trade receivables, unbilled revenues, cash and cash equivalents and other assele,

3.2 Property, plant and equipment

a) Recognition and measuremeant
Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost
Includes expenditures directly attributable to the acquisition of the assat. General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable bo the construction of a qualifying asset are capitalised aspart of the cost. The Company does nok held any
Proparty, plant and equipmant as on date of financials,

1.3 Impairment

a) Financial Assets
The Company assesses at each date of balanca sheet whether a financial asset or a group of inancial assets is
impalred. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to ba measured thigugh a loss allowance, The comparyy
recognises iifetime expectad |osses for all contract assets and/ar all trade receivables that do not constitiute a financing
lrarsackion. For all other linandial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 13-manth
expected credit losses or at an amournt equal to the life time expected credit {ossas IF the credit Fsk an the financal
aseet has increased significantly since inltial recognitian,

a) Non-Financial Assets
The Company assesses lang-lived assetssuch as property, plant and equipment and acquired irtangible assets for
impalsment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset o group of
assots may ot be recoverabla. I any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amaunt af the
assek of group of agsers. The recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating unitis the higher af its fair value bass
cost of disposal (FVLCD) and its value-in-use {(VIUY, The VIU of long-lived assels is caloulated using projected future
cash Raws. FYLCD of a cash generating unit is computed using turnaver and parnings multiples. If the recoverable
amcunt of the assst or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the zsset belongs is less than its
carmying amount; the carrying amount isreduced toils recoverable amount, The raguctionistreated as an
impalementiossandis recognised In the statement of profit and loss. If at the reporting date, there s an Indication that
a previously assessad jmpairment Ioss no longer exists, the recoverable amount Is reassessed and the Impairment
Insses previoushy recognised are reversed such that the asset is recogrised at Its recoverable amaunt buk not
exceading writhen dewn value which would have been reparted if the Impairment kasses had not been recognised
ity

3.4 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligatian (legal or constructive) as a rasult of 2 past
event, it is probable that an cutflow of economic benefits will be reqlired to settle the cbligation and 2 réliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,

The amount recognised a5 a provision is the best estimate of the toasideration required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period, tking inte acceunt the risks and uncertaintles surrounding the obligation,

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expocted to be recovered rom & third
party, the receivable |5 recognised as an assat, il it is virbually certain that reimbursement will bereceived and the
amount of the recelvable can be measured reliably.

Pravisons far onerous contracts are recognised when the expected Benefits to be derlved by the Company from a
contract are lower than the unavoldabla costs of mesting the future pkligations under the contract, Provisigns far
anarcus cantracts are measured at e present value of fower of the expected net cost of fulfilling the contract and the
expacted cost of terminating the contract,

FRN No. =
135056W




JANAK URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U40106GI2016PTC092471

Notes on Standalone Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2025

3.5 Finance Cost
Finance cost comprise inberest cost on bormowings, gain or losses arising on re-measurement of financial assets at
FVTPL, gains/ (losses) on translation or settlement of foreign currency borrowings and changes in lair value and gains!
{losses) an sattlement of related derivative instruments. Borrowing casts that are not directly attributable to a
qualifying asset are recognised in the statement of profit and loss using the effective interest method.

3.6 Other Income

Other Incame comprises inkerast incame on deposits, dividend Income and gains [ (losses), net, on disposatal
Investments. Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method. Dividend income is recognised when
the right to receive payment is estatilished,

3.7 Earning Per Share
Bastc earnings per share Is computed using the weighted average number of eguity shares outstanding during the
petiod adjusted for tregsury shares held. Diluted sarnings per share i§ computed using the weighted-average number
of equity and dilutive equivalent shares outstanding during the peried, using the treasury stack method for optons and
warrants, except whare the results would be anti-dilutive.

3,8 Provision, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation
as a result of past event and it is probable that there will be &n outflow of rescurces. Provisicns are reviewed regulary
and are adjusted where necessary to reflect the Current best estimates of the obligations. When the company expects

a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement |s recognized as a separate asset, only when such reimbursement is
virtually certalmn.

& tilsclasure for contingent liability i made where there is possible cbligation or present obligation that may probably
will not, require an outfiow of resources, Whan there is possible or present abligation the likelihood of outflow of
raspurces Is remote, no provision or disclosure Is made,

3.9 Related Party Transactions
Dieclosure of transactions with Related Parties as required by Ind-A5 24 "Related Party Disclosures” hias been setout in
a separate note forming part of this Schadule.

For, Paresh Rupabhinda & Associates - For and on behalf of the Board of Dirgrtors,
P 2 Private Limited
Saumil Purchit
Y Propriator Director

Mambership No.: 147180
LDIN: 25147 180BMHVLYSLRT

DIN: D1B61110

Place: Ahmedabad Flace: shmadabad
Dake: 28-06-2025 Dake: 28-06-2025



JANAK URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U40106GI2016PTCO92471
Notes on Standalone Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2025

-3 Investments {#s, In Millions}
et Ag at As at
31, 2025 March 31, 2024
|
1. Equity shares (unquotad, fully pild ve} it .- N
I Assooiates (at cost) ids s 8 X
Augll Enterprise Private Limited . L IS
Face Value /share i 10.00
Fremium J/share 1,00 a1
No of Shares Bl |, 490,000 490,000
Non Current Investments i 5,39 5.39 |

Proportion of ownership Interest: 49%
Acgulsitlon date: 22nd September 2023
Mo, of shares purchased: 490,000

Face value per share: 210

Fremium per share: 31

Tatal purchase consideration: 25, 35Millions (34,900,000 face value + 480,000 premium)

Mede of acguisition: Secondary purchase from. Mr. Sneh K. Mandalia
Accounting Policies

The comgany holds @ 49% stake In Ausil Private Limited and has significant Influence over tha linancial and operating polices of the
avspeiate, In the standalone financial staterments, investments in associates sre casried at cost in accordance with Ind AS 27 = Separate
Financial Stasements, The company does not recognize its share of profit or §ass of the asscclate, Such investments are reviewed

anngally for impairment, IF any Indicatars edst.

5. Loans - Other Financial Assets
(Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise)

[R3. In Milllans]

| As at Asat
. i March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Inter-corporate Loans to Assoclates I - 17 (© | :
Loans toreigted party (Refernota 17) | (g | 6777 366.55
Interest due an fcans to related party i I = TR . |
Total Rs B44,34 37741 |
woiE |6 clags i 35 N current a5 It has bean given with intantion o hald for kng term)
G, Qther Non Current Assels
{Unsecured and considered good unless stated stherwise) (R, In Millkons}
As at As at
P March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
TOS Recevabies BUNE | ' 730 _La
Saguily depoty 4 | g i 0.04 ..
Tatal Rs. 7.34 hagd |
: and Cash Egquivalen (s, tn Milligns)
ey i~ e As at As at
Farticulars

March 31, 2025

March 31,2024 _|

Balance with banks

Total As.

_In Current Account. . e 4 1.69 w 11
In Dwerdraft Acoount {Deblt Balance) * X
In Depesil Aocount 4 = kg et et i
Ouver Banic Balances: | LA | Lid = 3
Fiued Deposits having maturity of more than Jmontts | 3 - >
Cash en Hand - AN TN 0.01 (i R
12 |




JANAK URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U4D106GI2016PTCO92471

Notes on Standalone Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2025

8, Share Capital {Rs. In Millions)
 As at As at
Particulars Mg'c' h 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Authorised == T IS femet | RPN Sy e
10,10,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- Fach 1 18,10 10.10
(March 31, 2024 - 10,410,000 Equlty Share of Rs. H}_i' Bach) B i i =
Issued, Subscribed & Paidup Capital D TRt
1,000 Equity Share of Rs, 10/- Each Fully Pald Up .19 010
(March 31, 2034 - 10,000 Equity Share of Rs, 10/- Esch Fully Paid Up) i 5
Tatal Rs. B 010 |

4.1 Terms [ Rights attached to Equity Shares

Tha Company has only one class of equity share hawving a face value of Rs. 10/« each. Each shereholder s eligible for one vote per share
held. The shareholders are efigible for dividend in the: proportion of thelr share in pald-yp share capital of the Company. In the event of
liguidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to recelve the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential

armaunt in proportion to thels shareholding.

8.2 Reconciiiation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

As at As at
Particulors March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Eruity Shares at the beginning of the Year 10,000 10,000
Adg ; Shares Bsued during the periad A r
bess : Shares cancelled dwingtheperigs | 0 | 0 000 i e e = =
Eqjuity Shares at the and of the year i 10,000 10,000
8.3 The dotails of Shareholders holding mors than 5% shares:
As at As ot
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
EneT— No.of | %of | No.of | % of
Shapes  Helding | Shares  Holding |
Name of Shareholders Bagit dig b= E
Afay Fatel = fihs hE1s ] Jei5%] 5000 50.00%
Dipgsh Pated =S {704 704%| 1,250 12.50%
Mitesh Patel L pE 38 o ?.‘J-i 7.04% 1,250 12.50%
Mareden Purohit | TR =00 i 7.04% 1,250 12.50%
Saumil Purohit, s Nl ?U" ST ) R P72 . L
Day Acciasator Lid Sl > -‘qEEB | 13.69% w0 -

A5 per the records of the company, Incuding its register of shareholgers! members and other declarations recehwed from the
charaholders regarding beneficlal interest, the above shareholding represents both lagal and Beneficial cwnership of shares,

8.4 Shares held by promoters at the end of the year :

As at AS at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
s _ﬁ'&ﬂ_ﬁ—r‘l—% of | Mool B of
Shapes | Holding | Shares  Holding
Mame of Promoters il -4
Nlahwpiesidage” . . 4N e _'_-_I_-_ - -
Hitan Shah < - 11 .
Jagrut] Shah_ Lo S = B e | -
Pushpa Thekkar BN I BT L TL TR b e 1= 1, el TER N | =
1
. Other Eguity (R, In Milfions}
'2 As at As at
Particulans March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
| Retained Eamings : gt 11 TIeeT— .
Opening Galancs = T [1.91) I'l'::\
Add: Prafic / {Loss) for the yoar {1.58) L0.85]
Total Rs, {3.38}) [1.91}

1

- il
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CIN : U40106GI2016PTC092471

MNotes on Standalone Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2025

~10. Non Current Borrowings {Rs. in Milligns)
As at A5 at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Unsecured Eaifag il R =1 i M ST
Loan fram related partles (Refer note 17)( @11% Interest In Fy 2024-25) L adey 776448 357
Loan from Other Corporates T P 3384
Loan fram Others i ] T 0.10
Tutal Rs. 776.58 32331 )
11, Trade Payables (R, In Millicns)
- As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2025 Ma FEH 31, 2024
Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises B SRR d =
Dthsrs B N I S B 4 e R EE 0,03 0.01
|
Total Rs. 0.03 D.01 |
Trade Pavables ageing st : {Rs. In Millians)
As at March 31, 2025
Outstanding for fallowing periods from due date of payment
Particulars ] Mara
Mot dus for Less than 1 2-3
1-2 yaars than 3 Total
paymaent yaar years =
O . B i £ - B R LBLE
| 411} Cshers fEia - .03 - 000 003
|41} Dispuled duas MSME = - s E5E - 2
(v} Désputed du b | - 0 i - ¥ *
; As at March 31, 2024
. _____ outstanding for follawing periods from due date of payment
Particulars More
Mot due for Less than 1 2-3
1-2 years than 3 Total
paymeant year years 3
| (1) MSME _ IS ] - : =)
| (i) Others 5 .01 Q.00 001
| (i) Disputed duss MSME oL PR R ol S LU L % 3 =
.'"_-] E""l' 3 mg E gi Q hgm = = = - &
12, Other Current Financial Liabilities J3: I Fuitions).
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
| Interest Payatie on unsecured |oans (Refer Mote 17y, | [T T Gana _ 1139
| Total Rs. 78.04 11,39
13, Other Current Linbilities (B Inanon
As at As al
! Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
T0S Payable LS 1.27
| Total Rs. 741 1,27 |
14, Cthar 1 a {Rs. In Millions)
| As at As at
' Particulirs March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest income on financial assets measured at Actual Value: |
Others Interesk (Interest on Loan to Associate Company at 11%) (Raofor Mota 17] 73,01 12,07
Cther [nienest {Interast on IT Refund) i | Hille: :
Total Rs. 73,05 12.07 |
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Hetes on Standalone Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2025

. Finan {[Rs. In Milllans)
~ Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Enterest and finance expense on financial labilities measured at Actual Value : . =
Intzrest on others Loan From Related Partles{Rafer Noke Loan From Rejated Partles)
5 2 74.08 12.65
(Rate of Interest 11%)

Cirer finance charges it 0.00 0.00
| Tatal Rs. 74.06 12,66 |
1 er {Rs. In Miitions)

. As at As at
i March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cocumontation, Stamp outy and filing fees D 1|V A A 0.25
__Legal and professional charges = =B e 802
Payrment to Auditors | (23 - 15 0,00
[GIN CHARGES P rRE grrT 0.03
Miscallanggus Expenses NSl e | - - .00,
Office Expense 000
Total Rs. (A) + (B] 0.47 0.28 |
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17. Disclosura of refated party transactions for the year ended March 31, 2025
Mame of related Parties and Description of relation:

Haldirg Companies Ml

Frliow Subsidiary Hil

Investor having significent nfluence Dev Accelarator Limited

hssociata Company Ausll Enterprise Pyt Lid

Company Having Common Contral Staws Finstocks Pt Lid
PCL Infracon Pt Lid
Shree Siddhivinayak Devsthan Foundation
CIF Foumdatian
Purghit Canstruction Ltd
Aathaar Procon LLP
OMP Foundation

Shree Siddhi Vinayaka Devasthan Trust
Infinibe Lessesodks Lip

Yybe Ventures Lig

Powertel Impex Lip

Unihub India Infotech Private Limited
El Darado Bigtech Private Limited
kadhtya Spacalinks Private Limited
Fortune Gllts Private Limited

Fortune Broking Intermediary Private Limited
Markat Insight Private Limited

pusil Enterpelse Private Limited

Insight Realty Private Limited
MNextnode Saoluticos Private Limited

Riti Infra Lp

Rltl Bisldspace Lip

Aadhitrya Spacelinks Private Limited
Excel Fluorochem Private Limited
#adhhya Spacelinks Private Limaed
Goldshine Corparation Private Limited

iy Management personnel H'I-LEI'E Shah

Ajay Patel

Dipesh Paked

Mize=h Patel
MNarendra-Purcht
Saurll Puzohit

Umash Uttamchardari

Ertiernnise ovar which key management Fersorna eusrcise significant infuence | Om Suppliors

Related Party Transactions:

(ag on 31st March, Z025)

Key Management Personnel

Enterprise over which KMP

Particulars mrc_im significant & Relatives Total Amount
influence
Directors Remunerabion . = =
Trade Payables . 0.01 g0l
Qutstandig Unsacured Loans - 776,48 b

(a5 on 315t March, 2024)
Enterprise over which KMP| oo manngement Personnel

Particulars exercise significant & Melatives Total Amount
_Influenca
Cirectors Remuneralicn - - - =i
Trade Payables * 001 Bl
{Cutstandlg Unsecured Loans . 339.57 39.57
iy,
‘ha ? a@
< <
- 2
S| Ametanad |2 ¥
ig-]
A Q
.

FRN No.

135056W /5| /
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Statement of Loan from Related Parties
(Perind : 01-04-2034 to 31-03-2025)

(Rs, In Millions)

i Transactians Clasing Interest
Moy Name of the Op.Ba i i
party p-Bal. Debits Credits o Pafaahtlu as | Maximum
! I'ij__aj_' 5 Patal 169,35 8.00 101.65 262.99 £9.79 262,59
2 |Dipresh R Patel 423 - FENE] £5.75 7.13 65,75
3 [Mitesh R Patel 43,34 - 23.42 B5.75 7.15 65,75
4 [Narendra M Purchiz 42,34 - 19,73 62.07 6.88 62,07
5 [Soumil N Purghit 42,34 = 19.73 6207 6,90 G207
6 [A=shay Thakkar .48 - * 0.48 o 3.4
7 |Om Bupplisrs 0.30 - - 0.30 - .30
[ Jaqutl\.‘hah 0.03 - - 0.03 = 0.03
9 _IHitan Shah 0.07 = - 0.87 = 0,07
|10 |[Dev Accelscator Limited 33.64 . 213,33 156,97 20,19 256.97 |
| Totall _373.21 8,00 411,28 776.48 78.04 776.48 |
Statement of Trade Payables
{Peripd : 01-04-2024 to 31-03-2025) __{Rs: Ja Milkans)
Transaclions Closing Interest |
;er.Hnu Mame of the party OpBal. | o bits Cradits Bk F“a.-;b:n as | Maximum
T g0l - - £.01 - T |
2 |Hiten Shah 0.00 - = 0.00 L 0.00
0.01 2 ! 0.01 - 0.01
Statement of Loans to Related Parties
(Perbod | OL-0a-2024 (0 31-03-2015) [H4. In MilFars)
E Transactions Interest
| Closing Payable as :
FSr,ﬁID, Hame of the party Op.Bal, Debits Credits Balance i Maximum
1 AL 0L I00E
| 1 |AusiErferpeise Private Limied 366,55 401,22 % 76177 76.57 i T
| 366.55 401.22 | - 767.77 76.57 767,77
18. Remuneration to Auditors
(R, In MilBa)
As ab As at 1
Pacticusrs March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
a) Audit Fess Ehrers 6 0.8 g.oo0
Total Rs. .19 0.00
18, Earning Per Share
[R5, In Milions]
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Profitf{Loss) for the year (Rs.) {1.48) (0-8E)
Less: Dividend on Preferance Shares (Rs.) 5T o N
et Profit / {Loss) attributable to Equity Snarumiuss {R.s J [ . {1.48) {D:BE}
AddLass: Extra Crdingry ltems [Rs.) :
Profit | (Loss) after xation before Extra Ordinary iems n'_llsJ i {1.48) {3.86)
vieighted A'-'EragE Aumber of Eﬂmt',' Shares at the end of year (Nus 3 L _ 10,000 10,000
Number of Equity Shares for Basic EPS (Nos.} Ll 10,000 10,000
Add ; Diluted Potential Equity E»nares {Nus.:g_ SRR, 341 i = ¢
Hurnter of Equlb,' Shmes I‘ar Dilzed EPS (Nos.) |l el 10,000 10,000
Naminal Value Per Sl'rare {FE ) & Ll 10.00 10.C0
Basic Earning Par Share (Rs.) |1 A 1 3 R & 5 {85.47)
“Diluted Earmn ng Per Share {Rs.) | (147.63) (85.47)
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20 Financial Instruments - Fair Values & Risk Management

Accountng Classfications & Falr Value Meastdrerments

Thiz falr values of the finandial assets and liabilities are measured ak the amount &t which the instrument could be exchanged In 3 owrént transaction
between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidetion sale,

All financial Instruments gre indtlally recognized and subsequently re-measured at Talr value as described below

1. The fair value of imvestment in quoted equity sharas and mutual funds ts measyred at quoted price or NAY.

Fair vatues of cash and short term deposits, trade and other short berm receiyatles, trade payables, other current liatiities, short term leans from benks
and other financisl instibutions Appeoydmate their carmying amounts largely dus to shcrl-tarm

rR maturipes of these Instrumeants.

Financial (nstruments with fixed and vardabbe interast #ates ame ovaluated by the Company based on parameters swch as Intesest rates and Individual credit
wiarthingss of the courtarparty. Based on the evakuation, aliowances are taken ko

3 account for the expected |osses of these raceivables,

The fair value of foreard foreign exchange contracts and currency swaps i$ determined using forwand exchange rates and

4 wislel Frveg At Tha hadanes chaat dann

The company wses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair values of Minancial instruments by valuation technigque:
Lewel 1 ¢ Quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for identical assets or Eabdities.

Lewel 2 ¢ Inputs othar than the quoted prices indudad within Level 1 that are abservable for the assel or labiliby, either directly o Indirectly,

Level 3 & valustion tachniques for which the jowest feval Input that s significant to the fair value measurement is uncbservable.

1. Figurs as at March 31, 2025

Carrying Fair Value
s s Amount Lavel-1 ] Level-2 | Level-3
Flnancial assets at amortised cost: il | | ; b
Irvwestrnents [Moe-Current) k SN INEE. Y O f] gl = R A S ST
Loan {Non-Curverit} b 767.77 ) 3 767.77
Other Non-Cumerl, Financial Ausets A IR (1.7 4 | - 76,57
TradeRecatvables B 1 £l | e e . E
Cash and Cash Equivalents b 1 o =
Loan {Current) S R e 1 A { L2 =l 1 :
TOTAL 851,43 | - = B4G.04
Financial labilities at amortised cost: i T 0 e Y ] ] Py
Barrowings {Hon Current) 77658 - : V6.8
Barrowings {Current) el i IR 2 SRR | 2 .
[Lease Liability {Non Current) I [T (W | .
|Lease Liability (Current) X Vi A e | - S ! L
(Trade' Fayables. = &, =1 o3 | i et | | 0,63
Other financhal liabditles (Current) | BEEESES R ~ S M . 8545
TOTAL BG2.05 - aie= BEZ.0S
IL, Figurs as at March 31, 2024
L Figurs as at March 31, Carry Fair Value
Particulars Amou Level-1 | Level-2 |  Level-3
Financial assets at amortised cost: ] |
investments (NonCurent) : ! SHE SN 3 i ) 3 oy
Loan (Nor-Clirrent] SASATERRE: Pl | 127 BT AER T 366,55 37 L : 366,35
Cafier Non-Current Financial Assets ' S - RS — 10.36
Trage Recavalies G SR N | et #4 | oI S -
ash and Cash Equivalents i | | 0.2 | i . Q.12
Loisn [Currgnk 5 Fid e x
m‘rnll.' . 111 i #E [ 3829% | - - 377.53
Financial liabilities at amortised cost: S i e i -y Tk |
Borrovings (Mon Current] . 37331 v Tl AR
Barrowings (Current] R WE . =3l RIS =il L
Loase Liabiliy (Mon Current) | 11 = St B -
Lease Liabllity (Current) . : sl . > | i g &) o
Trade Payables il | 001 | - - 031
Cther fnancial Fabilitias (Mon Current) TR ek | = i] = 1295
TOTAL 355.97 - - 385,487

Financial Risk Management

The company's Beard of Directors has overall regponsibiity for the establishment snd oversight of the eompany's risk management frarmawork, The

company's fisk management palicles are establishad to dentify and analyse the risks faced By the company, to set approgriate sk limits and contrels and
agyilarly to reflect changes in market conditions #nd the company's acthvities,




Market risk

JANAK URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U40106GI2016PTCO92471
Notes an Standalane Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2025

Market risk i the risk of loss of future earmings, fair values or future cash Mows that may result frem a change In the price of a financial instrument. The
vatue of @ inancial Instrument may chanoe as 3 result of changes in the Interest rates, foreign currancy exchange rates, equity prices and ether market
changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments, Market risk is attributable te all market risk sensitive financlal Instruments Indluding Investrents and
deposits, forsign currency receivables, payables and laan berrowings.

The Comgany rmanages mariet risk through & treasiry department, which evaluates and exereises independent conirol over the entire process of market
rlgk maragement. The treasuny department recommends risk manpgement objactives and palicies, which are approved by Senéor Management, The
activities of this department Include management of cash rescurces, Implamenting hedging strategles for forelgn currency exposwes, borrowing stralegias,
and ensuring compliance with market sk imits and pokicies.

Price Risk
The Company does not have any significant investmonts in equity instrumants which tréale 3n exposure to price risk.
21 Ratios
Explanation for
amy change in
e . the ratio by
Ratlos Nuiberalor Humpratos | Denominat| Denominator ﬁ;rﬂﬂ'f A;:t!m - Varlance | more than 25%
or as compared to
the preceding
year
Thare b incrzase
ru in Bank Balarce
{a) Core™ Ratic Current Assots LI m E5.4F Lo [ L16.46% [ond Interesl o |
Liabilties |t rpaaricd for
last wear
Increase in Loans
i) Debt-Equity Ratia ol Debt 854,57 .5:'":‘ Xidurs [3.28) (26027) {21286 22.27% |as ceempared 10
quity last year
() Desk Sepvice: R I g HA
Coverace Ratio Ayallabia for Dewt Sanvie
Llﬂ Profit After R Thss -1
(i} Retum on Eguity Tanes Loss {146} | Sharatokiers .10 (14.76) {8.65) 70,730 revanuie In cuTEy
Ratio Prefesenc * Exquitly wear
Citwicdend
(e} Intiraeey Turnover Cost of Goods Averags E . | HA
M T S .
{1} Trada Reckivables Vives cruct Sains Il W a £ - HA
Turngyir Ratio Resmalibiles
() Trade Pryables Net Credi e L i
Turnavier Ristis Pirchase
o Average
{1} Mgt Capltal Turnowar 4 - T
Ratio Mit Sales l.l.r-:-frl‘r:q
{1y et Profe Ratio s Net Sales . - - A
k]
Due b Interes:;

{1} et o Capital DG e tal ’ eyt and these
1; a i Qe (L48) ﬁmu (3.2 0,45 .98 SOTBE L venein
ployed | Tames CuTTEnL year
{k} Resum: on Ingome from A

Invstinnt Iviestmants
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22 Particulars Relating to Corporate Social Responsibility

Amountrequiredtobe | Amounter | shearallar | TOHIST | Details of |
spant by the company | expenditura | the end of the pr::au » shartfall Nature of £5R activities relatod party ';.q pn:-‘:sin:
during the year incurred yaar shortfall transactions dupring Lhe ypear
N.A.
| 1 | 1 I 1 | I
23 Title Decds of Immovable Property Not Held in Name of The Company
Whather Lith
dead holder ls a
Rebsen lor ncl
pramater, director | Property held =
Ralevant fine ftem in the Balance Shest | Dascrigtion of Ram of Property| 07088 carrying | Tithe dusd hald | = o0 pie of | sincowhicn | DO hokn the
walue in the name of | noma of the
promober§ directorn date A
or amployes of FheY
promoter i directer
[ N.A,

24 In the cpinion of the Management and 1o the best of thelr knowledge & belief the value on realization of Current Assels, Loans and Advances
including security deposits, In ardinary course of business, will net be Lthe |eas than the amount at which they are stated in balance shest, Further,
the batances of Sundry Debtors, Loans & Advances ane subiect torreconciliation and confirmation. if anv,

25  The company has not coflacted any information pertaining to transactions as required to be reported under section 22 of the Micra, Small and
Medium Entercrises Developiment Act, 2006.

26 The company does not hald ary benam| propety as defined under the Benami Transactians (Prohipition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) 9ng the rules
made thereurder, Mo proceeding has been iniiated or pending against the company for Rcdding any benam! property under tha Banami
Transactions {Prahibitian) Ack, 1988 (45 of 1986} and thie rules made thersunder,

7 The Company doss not have any transactions with companies struck off,

£

28 The company have registered the charge with Registrar of Companies on 24.04.2024 as required. aner than thal comparty does nict hawve any
charges or satisfaction, which 15 yot io be realstered with ROC bevend the statutory period.

29 ason 31032025, there [s no unutilised amaounts n respect of ladg term Dorrowings from banks and the borrowed funds have been utiliszd for the
spedific purpose for which the funds were raised.

30 The Company hawe not advanced ©f lsaned or nvested funds to By other persan(s) or entity{les), induding forgign
enbities{Intermedinnes) with the understanging that the Intermediany shali:
(a) diractly or indirectly k2nd or invest in other persens of entitles idantified In &y manner whatsoever by or on bahalf of the compary (Uitimate
Beneficlarias) or
(t) provide any guarantee, security or the (k& o or oo behalf of the Uitimate Benafigiaries.

31 Previous years figures have been regroupedire-arranigedrecasted, whiatever nacessary, 50 &3 1o make them comparable with corrent year's

lgures.

See atpompanying notas forming part of the financdal statemeants

As per cur report of even date
Faresh Rupabhinda & Associates—
fArtered Accountants

Saurnd Purckit
Disector
DIN: 01861110

Paresh Rupabhinda
Froprietor !

Plambership Mo, 147180 Dik:; POZ0G18Y
UDIN: 25147 1B0BMHVLYS177
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Date: 28-06-2025
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PARESH RU PABHINDA & ASSOCIATES

INDIA CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF JANAK URJA PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Janak Ura Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity, and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year ended on that date, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “Consclidated Financial
Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its loss, total comprehensive income, changes in equity, and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to cur audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do

not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the
key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Key Audit Matter

Auditor's Response
Valuation of Investments in Associates

Principal Audit Procedures Performed:

The Company holds a 49% stake in Ausil Enterprise Private
Limited, valued at Rs, 5.39 million as at March 31, 2025,
accounted at cost per Ind AS 27. The valuation of this
investment is a key audit matter due to the significant judgment
involved in assessing impairment indicators, given the

Company’s reported loss of Rs. 1.48 million and reliance on
interest income from related party loans.

||l'=:_1\_1 J5056W h .‘_-".'

- Evaluated the Company's accounting
policy for investments in associates as per
Ind AS 27. - Assessed management's
impairment analysis, including review of
financial performance of Ausil Enterprise
Private Limited.

- Tested the carrying amount of Rs. 5.39
million against acquisition cost and checked
for impairment indicators.

- Reviewed disclosures in Note 1 for
compliance with Ind AS requirements,

g/




Related Party Transactions - | Principal Audit Procedures Performed:

The Company has significant related party transactions, including | - Obtained and reviewed the list of related
loans to Ausil Enterprise Private Limited (Rs. 767.77 million) and | parties and transactions from managerment.

borrowings from Dev Accelerator Limited (Rs. 256.97 million) | - Verified terms of loan agreements, interest
with interest. These transactions are material due to their size | rates (11% on loans to associates), and
and require judgment in assessing compliance with Section 188 | repayment schedules.

of the Act and arm'’s length pricing. - Tested compliance with Section 188 of the
Act and disclosures in Note 15.

- Assessed arm's length pricdng by
comparing interest rates with market
benchmarks.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's
Report, but does not include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 1

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Consolidated Financial Statements
The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity, and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation, and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
pProcess.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reascnably

be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial
Statements, o BN




As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management,

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the Consoclidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements, including

the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

* We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of

Changes in Equity, and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act. Al “\\



e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025, from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements
of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Consolidated
Financial Statements. Refer Note 18 to the Consolidated Financial Statements,

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts. The Company did not have any derivative contracts.

fii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entity,
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security,
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and
(ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. As stated in Note 5 to the Consalidated Financial Statements:”

(a) The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Company during the year, is
in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

(b) The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year and until the date of this
report is in compliance with Section 123 of the Act.

(c) The Board of Directors of the Company have proposed a final dividend for the year which is subject to
the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The amount of dividend proposed
is in accordance with 123 of the Act, as applicable.




vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software systems
for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, which have a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility, and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software, Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any
instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with, and the audit trail has been preserved by the Company
as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in

terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

For Paresh Rupabhinda & Associates
Chartered Accountants
N : 135056W

<XFRN No. =
Paresh Rupabhinda l‘k:c; § )

Proprietor . o
M No 147180 el g
UDIN: 25147180BMHVLZ2945

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 28-06-2025
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PARESH RUPABHINDA & ASSOCIATES
INDIA g7 | CHARTEREDACCDUNTANTS

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ section of our report
to the Members of Janak Urja Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of Janak
Urja Private Limited ("the Company”) as of March 31, 2025, in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of intermal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation, and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated
Financial Statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements
A company’s internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

tements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
pternal financial control with reference to Consclidated Financial Statements includes those policies and
dures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
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the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection- of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has,
in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements
and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal
cantrol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the ICAI, i

For Paresh Rupabhinda & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 135056W

Paresh Rur!rabhinda
Proprietor

M No 147180
UDIN: 25147180BMHVLZ2945

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 28-06-2025



PARESH RUPABHINDA & ASSOCIATES

INDIA CHARTERED .ﬂCCDUNTANTﬁ

ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to
the Members of Janak Urja Private Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books and

records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state
that: -

(i) In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

(a) A.) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment:

B.) The Company does not have any intangible assets

(b) The property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢) Based on our examination of the property tax receipts and lease agreement for land on which
building is constructed, registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed provided to us, we
report that, the title deeds of all immovable properties (other than properties where the company is
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the
financial statements are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets or both during the year.

(¢) There are neither proceedings initiated nor pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder,

ii. (a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is
not applicable.

(b) The Company does not have working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees (at any point of time
during the year), in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets. Accordingly, the provisions of dlause 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable.

iii. The Company has made investments in and granted unsecured loans to other parties during the year,
details of which are as follows;

Particulars Name of Entitiy Aggregate amount Balance outstanding at
grarited/provided during | the balance sheet date.
the year (Rs. In Millions) | (Rs. In Millioris)

4 \ Kubrsldiaries, joint Ausil Enterprise Private 401.22 Millions 767.77 Millions
[-ventures and associates | Limited




Vi

vii.

viil.

(a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood guarantes, or

provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting under clause 3(jii)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) The investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans during the year, in our
opinion, prima facie, are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(c) In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest has been stipulated, and the repayments or receipts are regular.

(d) As stated above the company has not granted any loans during the previous year and Accordingly,
reporting under paragraph 3(jii){d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company;.

(e) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(iii) (f) is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The Company has complied
with the terms of the provisions contained in the section 185 or section 186 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits in contravention of Directives issued
by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Act and the rules framed there under, where applicable. We have been informed by the management that

no order has been passed by the Company Law Board.or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve
Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Hence,
reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(b) There are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess

and any other statutory dues that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on
account of any dispute.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961). A
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ix. (a) the Company has not taken any loans or bum;wlngs from financial institutions, banks and

Xl

il

Xiil.

government or has not issued any debentures. Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

(c)

(d)

(e)

government or any government authority.

The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans

at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

(<)

Order is not applicable,

The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instrument) and term loans and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable,

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit that causes the financial statements to be materially misstated.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints, if any received by the Company

during the year (and upto the date of this report), while determining the nature, timing and extent
of our audit procedures.

The company is not a Nidhi Company hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations
given to us, all transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.




Xiv.

Xv.

Xvi.

Xvil.

XviilL,

xix.

XX.

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, In our opinion, the Company has an adequate
internal audit system commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company

during the year and up to the date of this report, in determining the nature, timing, and extent of
our audit procedures;

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its

directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

(a) In our opinion, the Company Is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core

Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause
3{xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable..

The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year, the details of the same is as below.

Sr No Financial Year Amount ( In Millions)
1 FY 2024-25 (2.96)
2 FY 2023-24 (0.87)

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, and hence reporting under
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the finandial statements, our knowledge
of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that company is incapable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a

period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they
fall due.

(a) The provisions of Section 135 towards corporate social responsibility is not applicable on the
company. Accordingly, the provisions of cause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) pursuant to ongoing
projects, accordj




xxi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The Consolidated Financial
Statements include the financial statements of the Company and its associate, accounted for using the
equity method as per Ind AS 28, and there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in respect of the
financial statements of the associate included in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

For Paresh Rupabhinda & Associates
Chartered Accountants ==
N: 135056W

Paresh Rupabhinda
Proprietor

M No 147180
UDIN: 251471B0BMHVLZ2945

L#3
%

D AL

=/

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 28-06-2025



JANAK URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U30106GI2016PTC092471

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at Marc

h 31, 2025

(#s. I Milligns}

Particulars

Mote Mo. As at

ASSETS

Hun current assets _ T3
“a) Prnﬁemf, plant and equipment

As at
March 31,2025 _  March 31,3029

b} Right of use property

) Caplal work-In-prograss
i) Investment Propeity
&) Financial assets
i} Investments(at cost)
i) Trade receivables
il Loaps

_bv) Other financial assets |
f) Deferrec/mat credit tax assets (net)

g) Inceme Tax assets (net)

h] Other nen-current asseks
Total Non-current assets

Current assets
B Inventocins
b) Rnancial assets
i} Investment
1)} Tl'ade rece{'-'ables 3

iify Cash and cash equivalents
iv) Bank balances cther than cash and ¢ash eguivalanis

v} Loans

yi) Other financial assets

) Other current assaks

Total Current anets

Total Asseots

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

{a) Eauity Share capital

{b) Other Equiby

010
(48N

0.10
(1.91)

'rml'aqufw

(4.77)

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
_ a) Financial kabilities
I} Borrowings
i} Lease Liabilities
i} Trage payables
v} Other non-currant financial ha'.'allluﬂi :
b} F:uwmns
¢} Deforred tax. Ilanllmus  [met)

=1
=

d) Cther nan-cureent liabilities

(1.81])

176,58

Tntal Nq-n :urwm'.  llabilities

T F'f:ﬂﬂ'e’!.llﬂ_lﬁb.llﬂlﬂ.} :
f) Barrowings
i} Lease Liabilities
fii} Trade payablas
2) Tota) outslEndiag dues of micro anterphisa and
small enterorineg
1) Total cutstanding duss of crediters ather than
_micrz enterorse and small enisroniss
I_:! Crher current financlal liabiities

; f]gﬂ'lgp‘.lﬂﬂ benefit sbligation

&) Other current Habilities

__dj Current tax Liabilites (nat)

] Provisions

0,01
_ 1138

12,66

Total Current IithuHu
Total Equity and Liabilities

384,15

Se8 accomoanying notes formi q pa
As per ouws repart of even dete
For, Paresh Rupabhinda BefsE
arteréd Accountanls
i 135056V

UDIN: 25147180BMHVLZ292%

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 28-06-2025

Place: Ahmedabad
[rate: 28-06-20F5




JANAK URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U40106GJ2016PTC092471

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Rs. In Thousands axcapt EPS)

! Note For the year For the year
Particulars No ended ended
i March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Revenue from operations e -
Other income THEL 14 _BO5| Y
Total Income 73,05 12.07 |
Expenses i M
(a) Cost of materlals consumed 5 L U -
(b} Purchases of stock-in-trade - -
{c} Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and = :
stock-in-trade

(d) Menufgcluringexpenses | @@ 0 = .
{e) Employee benefits expense ik ! o = 2

| {N Fisance cost 15 i 74.06 12.66
(9) Depreciation and amortization expenses 3 .
th) Other expenses R 16 = 0.47 0.28
(1} Share of Loss from Ausil Enterprise Pyt Ltd 4 1.48 0.01
Total Expenses 76.00 12.94
Profit / (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (2.96) (0.B7)
Exceptional items : : & S | % 1L
Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary itemsandtax | ¥ (2.96) i (0.87)
Extraordinary tems - -

| Profit / {Loss) before tax (2.96) (0.B7)
Tax expense: T
(a) Currenttax R - -
(c) Deferred tax 2 i
(d} Current tax ew-:pense relatlng o prior years = =
Profit / (Loss) after tax (A) (2.96) [0.B7)
‘Other Com prehensive Incumu = 0 HH B il
Items that will not be reclassified to o profit or loss. - oot .
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans 7 =
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax (B) = -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A +/(-) B) {2.96) (0.87)
Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each : =
Basc(Rs) M (295.63)] _(87.01)
Diluted (Rs.) = LprasE i 19 ~ (295.83) (87.01)
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial staterments 1to 31

As per cur report of even date
For, Paresh Rupabhinda & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Paresh Rupabhinda
Propriator \:
| Membership No.: 147180 WD ppods
UDIN: 2514?IEDBMH'|."L22945

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 28-06-2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Di
Janak Urja Private Limited

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 28-06-2025

Saumil Purghit
Director
DIN: 01861110




JANAK URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U40106GI2016PTCO92471
Motes on mmud Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2025

NOTES FORMING PARTS OF ACCOUNTS

1. Company Information
Janzk Urja Private Limited is & private limited company (CIN: U4010BGI2016PTC0S2471) domiciled in India and has
its registerad office in Ahmedabad, Gularat, Tifia. The company has been Incorporated under the provisions of The
Companies Ac, 2013. The Company s in business of development of méfrastructure projects, The Company hes nat
et commenced its business,

. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
2,1 (i) statement of compliance and basis of preparation
The Consclidated financial staternents have been prepared in accordance with Indisn Accounting Standards {“Ind
AE"), the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Companies Act), as applicable, The Ind AS are prescribed
under Section 133 aof the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indan Accounting Standards)Rules, 2005 and
Companiés {Indisn Atcounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

The finangial statements commespond o the clissiication provisions contained in Ind A5 1, "Presentation of Financial
St.atermﬂs‘ For clarity, -u-ariups items are apgregated in the statemant of peofit and ks and balance sheat. These
Ibems are disaggregatedseparataly Inthe notes to the financial statements, whera agplicable.

Dev Accelerator Limdted ("DAL") acguired a 43.69% equity stake In the Company on April 17, 2024, through a
secondary purchase from existing shareholdars. As DAL s in the process of listing its equity shares, these financial
stataments have been prepanad In compliance with Ind AS to ensure alignment with applicabile francial reporting
regquiraments,

2.2 Basls of Measurement
These financial statements hisre been prepared on @ historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, except for
the Following material items which have been measured at fair value Bs reguired by relevant Ingd AS:

al Imyastmrnts are rlassifiad A faie valie theeanh ather Prod@ & | ass Arcoont,

2.3 Use of Estimates and Judgements
The preparation of the financial statemants in confarmity with Ind AS recuires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policias nd tha raparted amounts of assete,
liabilities, incama and expenses, Actual results may &er from those estimates,
Estimates and undertying assumptions are reviswed an an ongaing basis. Revisions 10 accaunting estimates are
recognizad in the period in whsch the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. In parbicular,
information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judaments in applying accounting palicies
mat have the most significant efect on the amounts recagaisad in the financial stataments are includedin the
follawing notes:

{a) Revenue Recognition
The Company uses the parcemtage of completion method usang the Mput (cost expendad) methed to mestiine
progress bowards completion in respect of fixed price contracis. Percentage of completion method accounting relies
aon estimates of total expected contract revenue end costs, This methad s foliowed when reasonably dependabie
estimates of the revenees and costs applicatde to various elemants of the contract can be made. Key factors that are
raviewed in estimating the future costs o compdete include estimates of future fabor costs and productivty
efficiencies. Because the financial reparting of these contracts depends an estimates that are assessad continually
duritg the term of these contracts, recognised revenue and profit arg subject to revsions as the contract progresses
1o completion, When estimates indicate that a loss will be ncurred, the lbss & provided for in the period in which the
loss becomes probable. Volume discounts are recorded as 2 reducton of revenue, When the amount of dscount
waries with the kavels of nevenue, wolume discount is recorded based on estimate of future revenue from the
custamer, Revenue is recognized an net basls in scanario whare the company is net the primary obligor.

(b} Retirements Benedit
Retirement benefits payable to employees are being accounting for on cash basis,

{c ) Preliminary Expense;
Prefminary expenses to be written off over a period of § years from the vear of cormmancerment of business,

(d) Income Taxes
Tax for income of the current period Is determingd on the basis of taxable income & tax credits computed n
accordance with the provisions of the provision of the Income @x A 1961,

Daferred tax is recognized on fiming diferences between the accounting nceme & the (2xable income for the year
and puantifiad using the tex rates and laws enacted or substantively énactad as on the balance sheet date,

Minimum Alternate Tax (‘MAT}) pald in accordance with the ta: iaws, which qives rise to future economic benefits in
the form of tax credit against future Income tax Bability, is recognized as an asset in the balance sheet if there i
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal tai after the tax haliday period and the resultant assets can
e measured refiably. MAT cred® entitlement can be carried forwsnd and vtided for @ period of ten years from the
pariad in which such credit is avaled,




JANAK URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : US0106GI2016PTCOY2471
Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2035

{e) Expected Credit Loss on Financial Assots
The Impalement provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expectad timing of
collaction, Tha Company uses judgment it making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the mpairment
calculation, based on the Company's history of collections, cestemers credibwathiness; existing market conditions as
wel as forward fooking estimates atthe end of each reporting pesiod,

{1} Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment on 3 straight-line basls ovar estimated useful livas of tha
a55ets. The charge in réspect of perodic depreciatson is derived basad on an estimate of an assat’s expacted useful
life and the expectod residusl valueat the end of its Ke. The lives are based on hestorical experience with smilar
assets @5 wall &= anticipation of future everits, which may npact thair ife, such as changes in technology, The
estimted useful kfe isreviewnd at least annually.

L4 Principals of Consolidations
The consalidated financial statements comprise the Fnancial statements of the Company and entities controfied by
the Company and its subsidiaries as at March 31, 2025,
Control Is achieved when the Company is exposed, or nas rights, to variable returns from Its Invalvement with the
freestee and has the ability to afect those retums through ks power over the nvestee, Spacifically, the Company
contrels an investos if and only 1t has:
;_INW ::wzr the mvestes (Le. existing rights that give it the cirrent ability to direct the relevant activities of the

westes

* Exposure, or ights, to variable returns from its imolwement with the investee, and
+ The abiity to use its power avar the Investee o affect its returis,
Generally, there is & presumption that a majoity of vating rights cesult in contral. To suppart this presumption and
witen the Company has less than & majorily of the voling or simiar rights of an investee, the Company considers all
refevant facts and circumstances in assessing whethier It nas power over an investee, inchuding:
» The contractual arrangement with the other vote hokders of the investes
= Rights. arising from other contractual arrangements
= The Company’s voting rights and potential voting rights
* The sia of the Company’s holding of vating rights relativa to the size and dispersion of the
haldngs of the cther wating rights holders.
The Company reassesses whather or not it contrals an Investes i facts and citcurmstances indicate that there are
changes o one or more of the tree elements of contral listed abave,
Consolidation of a subsidiary beging whan the Company obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when tha
Company ioses controd of the subsidiary, Assats, lisbilities, income angd experses of & subsidiary aoquired or disposed
of during the year arg includad in the consolidated statement of prafif and loss from the date the Company gains
control wntil the date when the Company ceases ta coritral the subsidiary.
Consolidated financial statements are prepased using uniform acoounting policies for Eke transactions ard other
events in similar clrcumstances. If a member of the Company uses agcounting palicies other than those adopted in
the consolidated finencial statements for ke ransactions and events In similar circumszances, aporopeiate
adpustments ase made to that Company member’s Fnandal statemenis in preparing the consolidated financal
statements to ensure confarmity with the Carmpany's accounting pofices.
The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation ape drawn up: to same reporting date a5
that of the Company, |.e., yéar ended on 31 March, When the end of the reporting period of the parent Is differant
frarm thak of @ subisidiary, the subsidiary prepares, for consalidaton purposes, additionial fingnciel infarmation &g of
the same @ate as the Minancial statements of the parent to enable the parent to consolidate the financial Infarmation
of the subsidiary. unlass it is impracticable to do s,
Consolidation procedure;
(2} Comiine like items of assets, llabdities, equity, Income, expenses and cesh flows of the parent with those of it
subsidiaries. For this purpase, income and expensas of the subsidiary are based on the amounts of the assats and
lizbilities recognized in the consolidated financial statements at the acquisition date,
{b) Offset (elminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment In each subisidiary and the parent's partion of
equity of gach subsidiary.
(<) Eliminate in full ntragroup assets and liabilities, eguity, income, expenses and cash Mows retaling te transactions
bebween entities of the group {profits or losses resulting from intragroup transactions that are recognlzed in assets,
such g inventory and fixed assets, are eiminated In full). Intragroup losses may indicate an impalerment that
requines recagnition in the consolideted finencial stptements, Ind AS 12 Income Taxes applies to temparary
differences that arise from the elimination of prafits and losses resulting from Intragroup transactions,
Rrofit or loss and-each component of other comprahensive intome arg attributes to the equity hokder of the parent
of the Group and to the ron-contralling interests even # this results in the non-contraliing intesests having a defct
balance, When necessary, pdjustroents are made (o the financial statéments of subsidiaries to bring thedr accounting
policies inte kna with the Group's accounting policies, Al intra-group assets and labilities, equity, income, ekpensas
and cash flows relating to transactions bebwean members of the Growp are ebminated in full on consolidation of
financial statements
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Motes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2025

3. Significant Accounting Policles

3.1 Financial Instruments

a) Non Derivative Financial Instruments
Mon derivative financial mstruments consist of:
» financial assets, which Include cash end cash equivalents, trade receivables, unbilled revenues, inance lease
recejvabies, employee and offier atvances, investments in equity and dabt sacuriies and eligsbdacurrent and non-
current assets; Financal sssets are derecognised when substantial risks end rewerds of ownership of the fnancial
assel have been transferred. In cases where substantial risks and rewards of ownership of the finencial assets ane
netther transferred nor retained, Anancial assets are derecognised only when the Company has not retained control
owar the financisl asset,
# financial liabBties, which include fang and short-tarm loans atd bomawings, bank averdrafts, trade payables,
eligible current and non-current liabilities,
* Non-derivative financial instruments are recognised imitially at fair value,
Slibmarnwiak Fa inlbal rapnanitian  rnncderhative francial Instnimantg ase rmastirad Be daderbed balaio-

I. €ash and Cash Equivalents
The Company's cash and cash equivalents condst of Cash an band ead In banks snd demand deposits with banks,
which can be withdrawn ak any time, without prior notice or panalty en the princigal,

I1. Other Financial Assets
Other financial assets are non-derfvative finencal gssets with fixed or determinable payments thet are not quotedn
an active mackel. They are présented o current astels, excopt for hose maturing latar than 12 months @fter the
reporting date which are prasented as non-current assats. These areingially recognised at falr value and
subsequently maasured at amortised cost uting the effective interast method, less any impairmant lbsses, These
comprise trade receivables, unb@ed revenues, cash and cash equivalents and other assets.

LIL, Trace and Other Payables
Trade-and other payables are initially recognisad at fair valug, and subsequently carrled at amortised costusing the
effective intarest mathod. For thase financial instrements, the camying amounts approsimate far value due to the
short-term matunty of these instruments,

IV. Investmants in Shares | Equity
These are Initally recognised at Cost and subsequently measured ab @mortisad cost using the Equity method, less
any impairment losses, These comprise trade receiables, unbilled ravenues, cash and cash eguivalents and cther
assats,

3.2 Property, plant and equipment

a) Recognition and measurement
Property, phant and equipmeant are measured et cost less accbmulated depreciaton and impalment losses; ¥ amy.
Cast Inchudas expenditures directly attributabla to the acguistion of the asset. General and specific berrowing costs
directly attributahble to the construction of a qualifjing assat are capitplised aspert of the cost. The Company does not
hold any Property, plant and equipment a5 on date of financials,

3.3 Impairment

a) Financial Assats
The Company assestes at each date of balance sheet whether a financial assat or B groug of fimancal essets is
impaired. Ind A5 105 requires expected credit losses th be measured through a kiss allowance, The company
recagnises lifetime expected lesses for & contract assets and/or ail trade receivables that de not constitute a
fingricing transaction. For all other financial assets, expectad credit lissas are measured at an amount egual to the
13-month expected credit i2sses or at an ampunt equal ko the life tae expected credit lossas IF the credit risk on the
financial asset has incredsed sgnificantly since infial recognition,

a) Non-Financial Assets
“The Company assesses long-kved assetssuch as property, plant and equipment and acguired intangible assets for
impairmeant whenever events or changes in drcumstances indicate that the camying emount of an assat or group of
assets may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable emount of the
asset or group of assets, The recoverable amount of 20 asset or cash genarating unitis the: higher of 45 fair value
less cost of disposal (FYLEDY and its value-in-Use (WVIU), The VIU of long-lived essets s calculated using projectad
future cash Mows. FYLCD of & cash generating unit (s computed using furnover and éarnings multiplas, 17 the
recoverable amount of the asset or the racoverable amount of the cash genarating it o which the asset telongs is
less than its carnying amount, the carrying amaant isreduced 19is regoveratie amount. The reductionstreated as an
impairmentiossandis racognised in the statement of profit and loss. IT at the repoiting date, there is @n indication
that a previously assessed impairment luss o langer exists, the recaverable amount & reassessed and the
impairment losses prévicusly recognised are reversed such that the g=set s recognised a1 it recoverable amount but
ot & wiritten down value which would have been reported if the impairment [osses had not been recognised
inatigliv,

3.4 Provislons
Provisions are recognised when L Compary has a present obligation (legal or constructive) s & result of @ past
event, i is probable that an autflow of economit berefits will be required! to settle the obligaticn and a reliab
estimate can be made of the amount of the obllgation.




JANAK URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U40106GI2016PTCO92471
Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2025

The amaunt recogrised a5 a pravision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the presant
ohligation at the end of the reporting periad, taking into acoount the risks and uncertainties surraunding the
chligation,

When same - all of the ecanomic benefits reguired (o settle & provision are expected 1o be recovered from a third
party, the receivable is recognised as an asset, if & is virtyally certain that reimbursement will bereceived and the
amount of the receivable can be measured refiably.

Provissons for onenus contracts ace recognised when the expected Benefits to be carived by the Company from a
contract ane kwer than the unavosdable costs of meeting the future pbligations under the contract, Provisions for
onerous contracts are measured 2t the present value of lower of the-axpected net cast of fulfilling the contract and
the expected cost of terminating the contract,

3.5 Finance Cost
Finance cost comprise intarest cost on borrowings, gain or [osses arising on re-reasurement of Gancial a5sets 8t
FWTPL, gaing (lesses) on translation o settlement of foreign currency borrowings and changes in Falr value and
gaing! (losses) on settement of related dersative instruments. Borrdwing costs that are not directly attributable w 2
qualifying asset era recoghised in the statement of profit and loss using the effective interest method,

3.6 Other Income
Other incomne comprises interest income on depodits, dividend income and gains § (losses), net, on disposalol
Investments. Tnterest income s recognised using the effective interest methad, Cividsnd income & recognisad when
the right to receive paymant is 2stablished.

3.7 Earning Per Share
Basic eamings per share s computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period adiusted for treasuny shares hald. Diuted saraings per share is compated using the welghted-average
number of equity and dilutive eguivalent shares sutstanding during the périad, using e treasury stock method for
opnons and warranks, except where the results would be anti-dilutive.

3.8 Provision, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provigions mwolving substantial degree of astimation In measuremeant are recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of past event and it & probable that thare will Be an outfiow of resources. Provisions are
reiwnd tegularty 8nd are adiusted where necessary to reflact the current best estrnates of the obligations, Whan
the company expects & provision bo be reimbursed, the rembursemant is recognized os 3 separata aeset, only whan
el reimshirgamant (g wirhelhey rerain

& disciosure for cantingent liabdity 5 made where there is passible obligation o present obligation that may probably
will neot, require an cutflow of resources. When there & possible or presant obligation the 1kelihood of autfiow of
resources is pemobe, ng orovigion or dischosure is made,

3.9 Related Party Transactions
Dieclosure of transactions with Related Parties as reguired by Ind-AS 24 “Related Party Disclosures” has been set out
In & separate nate forming gart of this Schedule,

Fﬁn Paresh Rupabhinda & Associates For and on behalf of the Baard of D
: = Janak Urja Private Limited

Paresh RupaBhand Saurmil Pusohdt
Progrictor ectar Dirgctor
Membership Na.; t-"- z f DiN: D0Z0G1B9 [IMN: 01861110

Plage: Ahmedabad Face: Ahmedobad
Cake: 28-D6-2025 Date: 28-06-2025
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A Investments Lt T MiTons)
| Agat As at
Particulars Hﬂ ;, 2025 March 31, 2024
1. Equity shares {unquoted, fullypaidwp) | 1 i i
In Associabes (Bl cost) ¥ o | 116 =58 i
Ausil Enterprise Private Limited _ i
poge Velugjehees - B ARGNG |
L Prphenesaye 3 S N 100 | g s
Mo of Shares 1 490,000 400,000
_Non Current Investments (initialy recognised at cost) | 5.39 5.39
Share of Profit / (Loss) foe the period ending 31-03-2024 . | [oue1) (0.01)
i'ict I:afr'flnu_ P-nwrrlﬁ <an_ﬂ1-ﬂ4-2nl4 L A | ) 533
] [ Predi] i) o period ending 31-03=21 = ['l.‘ﬂ’]
Net Er_rgigg Amount as on :l:l 03-2025 y .50 s
Proportion of ownership interest: 49%
Arousition date: 22nd Sepbember 2023

Ma. of sharas purchased: 450,000

Face value per share; T10

Pratnium per share: €1

Tokal purchase consideration: ©5.39Milliens (74,900,000 fece value + B430,000 premiumj
Mude of acquisition: Secondary purchase from Mr, Sneh K. Mandalia

Accounting Policies

The company balds a 49% stake in Ausil Privabe Limited and has significant influence gver thi financial and operating palicies of the

associate, Therefore, the investment is classified as an sssociate and accounted for using the Bquity method.

{Rs. In Milligns)
. Asat As at
PRty March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Flxpd Assats E | T R R N V. L
Currerd Assels _aoedi] | Syl w35
MonCumentBorrowings | i 1,B50,00 94708
Currert Liabilities ; ! B IR ST T R a3l.52
ﬂeys.n.?r. o S S TR EaSh e e 5
Other [ncome S ioLE= i i W s B
Profitfloss forthevear o ! Ta] T SE Y . {0.03})
Loss Attributable ta Janak Urja Private Umited [1.48] {0.01}
_Cumulative Unrecognized Losges | [As. In Milligas]
. Asat As at
i March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Unregognized Sherg of Loss for the Period Sl _(1.48] B
Cumnolative Unrecoanized Losses 1 [1.4%] [0.01)

Accounting Policies

Thi investment in Ausill Private Limited ts-acoounted for using the equity méthed, Under the aguily method, the imestmant is Initialty
racogalzed at cost, and the carrying ampunt is adjusted to recagnize the Investar's share of the prefit or loss of the Investea after the

acquisition date,

5. Loang - Other Financial Assets

{Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise) (A5, In Miitians)
Particulars T Asat As at
s March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Inter-corporate Laans to Associates L T o i
Loans to related party (Refer note 17) G Nl | MR 76777 366.55
[nterest dum on loans to refated party 15 T LY LI 76,57 10.86
Total Rs. 844,39 L7483 |

*[it is classiied as nan cument 85 it has Dean ghwen with intentson to hold for lkong tarm)
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&, Other Mon Current Assots
Unsecured and considered unlags otherwise (A3, In Millians)
Particulars | Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 |
TS Recervables . 3P i ' 730 | 1.21
Securlly deposits 0 i il [y 0.03
[ Total R, : 7,34 123
7 n E (R, In Milliens)
Particulars AR adid
s March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Balance with banks 9 | - FT
_In Current Account__ i ayaEEy i 169 = 0.11
In Qverdraft Account (Debit Balance) TE el T "
In Degost Aczount ¥ = | IR :
Gther Bank Balances: R 51 :
Fixed Depasits having maturity of more than 3 months It ORI
Cash on Hang L R ] il oprl 0,00
Total Rs, L70 0.12 |
8. Share Capital_ {#s. In Milligns}
Fortieal T Asat Asat
b March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Authorised e B (T * eieana
10,10,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- Each il e | 10,10
{March 31, 2024 - 10,10,000 Equi re of Rs. 10/- Each ) e EE 0 A
Equity Share MR R ST
_Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital = i 5 g -
10,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10/~ Each Fully Paid Up e 0.40 | ]
(14arch 31, 2024 - 10,000 Equity. Share of fs. 10/~ Each Fully Paid Up) —_ . B '
[ Total Rs. _0.10 0.10 |

8.1 Terms [ Rights attached to Equity Shares
The Compary hag only one class of equity share having & face value of Rs, 10/- each. Each sharehalder is eligible for ane vote per share

heig, The sharehaiders are eligible for dividend in the proportion of their share In paic-up share capital of the Company, In the event of
liquidation, the equity shareholders are efigible to recelve the remaining assats of the company after distribution of all preferertial
arraunt in proportion bo el sharehalding.

. s at
Srtieaty March 33, 2025 | Mareh 31, 2024
Equity Shares al the beginning of the Year I e S 10,000 10,000
Al ; Shares lssued during the period Fa T R R
Less ¢ Shares cancefled during the period = *
Equity Shares at the end of the year 10,000 10,000
£.3 The details of Sharehglders holding more than 5% shares:
;-m“ ll:u As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
e Mo.of | Sof | MNo.of | %of
Shares | Holding | Shares | Holding |
Name of Shareholders i iime |
Algy Patel 2,815 2B.15% 5,000 50.00%
_Dipesh Patsl ke 704 .4%| 1,250 12.50%
Mitesh Pated i g ¥.04% 1,250 12,50%%
Nawedra Purofit 3 o e q | 7.04% 1,250 12.50%
__Saumil Purohi 704 7.04%) 1250 | 12.509%
Dev Accelarator Lid SRR S5 10 5] TS SRR, | :
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As per the records alf the company,

Including #s register of sharsholders/ members ang other declarations recaived from the

shareholders regarding beneficial Interest, the above shareholding represents beth legal and beneficlal ownership of ehares,

8.4 Shares held by promoters at the end of the year :

| Asal As at
——— arch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Nou of %o of No. of % of
snonciepupetery . 0 - - AoENEE e c ™
Akshay Thakkar 2k B il i VI | - e
Hitpn Shah CEEERE <H B EN - i
1 e e S _ ) A TR E D S
|__Pushpa Thakkar (s i AR | B Sk TR - 4
9. Other Equity (R, In Millions)
| Asat As at
<baiisii March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
_Ft_gll:‘a'im:l Eur_nﬁi,ug___ : __ lE o b - ~ A
Opening Balange e | - BN ir ¥ [1.51) {1.043
Acdd: Profit ¢ {Loss) for the vear B e = feaay (DR
Total Rs. [4.87) {1.
lwlmwm {Rs, 1n Millisns)
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
T R W L i) i | N CURRRRETY
Loan from related parties (Refer note 170 @11% Interest in FY 2024-25) , 77648 33957
Loan from Other Corporates ’ = 3364
Loan fram Others 0,10 __ &18
Total Rs. 776.58 373.31 |
11, Trade Payabiles {Rs. In Millians)
= As at As at
o March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
Due to Micra, Small and Medium Enterprisas i _ S 1 ey
5, 1 Eail i LI || 0.03 .01
Total Rs. 0,03 2.01)
Trade Pavables ageing sehedilea ; [R5, In Millions)
As at March 31, 2025
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of paymant
Particulars = More
Mot due for Less than 1 I
; = 1
payment e 1-2years | 2-3 years l;::n3 Tota
: s
(1} MSME Sy B ] s e o ST, 1 AR =
(ilOthes I x 003 B i . .00 .03
) Dlsguted dues MSME s 5 4 o renl ot ] FERN =
As at March 31, 2023
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars More
Mot dwﬂl’:r I.es:.l::lran 1 1-2 years| 2-3 years| than 3 Total
T MEME B e | M ol I NI S = :
(i) Others . 0.01 =l - 0.00 .01
(iyDisputed duss MEME Laiid = Earie M M L ey =
) Drispyt 1 % 5 = . =
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12. Other Current Financial Liabilitiss (k5. tn Milians
As at As at
i e March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest Payable on unsecured loans (Refer Note 1?) T et ] _ 1.3
Tatal s, I 78.04 11,39
_13, Other Current Linbilities {Rs, In Millians)
. Asat As at
Pardsuipes March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
T0S Payable T v 77 127
Total Rs. 741 1,27 |
_14, Qther Incomes (A5 In Millions)
T Asat A% ok
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
I - _—
Interest income on financial assets measured at Actual Value; kB SR
Dthers Intersst (Tnterest on Loan to Associate Campany at 11%) {M_u_te 17} i 73.01 ALe7
Other Jngerest {Interest on [T Refund) s .04 S
Total Rs. ! 73.05 12,07 ]
_15, Finance Cost {#ts. In Millions)
| Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 |
Interest and finance expense on financial Habilities mensured at Actual Value: | |l T =
Intarest on others Loan From Related Parﬂns{ﬂ:d‘er Mote Loan Fram Related Parties) 24.05 12.65
(Rate of Interest 11%) . : YRR -
Dther ".nance chpmes S 2 LR 2= a0 6.0
Total Rs. —74.06 12.66 |
16, Qther Expenses {8, In Milions)
| Asat As at
bk March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Dorumenien, Samp e tingtees L T LB o) 035
Legal and prcressaunal charges = oL LT R
~ Payment to Auditors Rl (= T TR R i s 0.19. .00
ISIM CHARGES P R g M S [ B
Miscellanecus apenses | ] I ———
_Office Expense 0.00
| Total Rs. (A) + (B) 047 9.28 |
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17, Disclosure of related party transactions for the year ended March 31, 2025
MName of related Parties and Description of relation:

Helding Companias il

Fellow Subsidary Hil

Imwestor hawng signiicant influance Doy Accelarator Limited

Associata Campany Ausil Enterprise PO Lid

Company Hawving Comman Control Status Finstodks Pwt Lid
PCL Infracon Fvt Lic
Shiree Slddhivinayak Devsthan Foundation
CIF Fowundation
Purohit Constrection Lid
Aabhaar Frocon LLP
DMP Foundation

Shrese Siddhi Winoyaka Devasthan Trust
Infnite Leasewarks Lig

Vigbe Ventures Lip

Powertel Impex Lp

Unihub Ingia Infofoch Private Limited
El Dorade Blotech Private Limited
Aadhhya Soacelinks Private Limited
Fortune Gilts Private Limited

Fartune Braking [Atemmediary Private Limited
Markat Irsight Private Limited

Ayl Enterprise Pravate Limited

Insight Realty Frivate Limited
Mextnnde Saluthons Privete Limited

Riti Infra Lip

Ait) Bulldspace Lo

Aadhhva Spacelnks Privole Limited
Excel Fugrochem Private Limidted
Aaghhya Spacelinks Private Limited
Goldshine Corporation Private Limited

Kay Management personnel Hiten Shah

Asay Patel

Dipegh Patel

Metesh Patal

Narendra Purohit
Saumll Purchit

Limaesh Uttamehandani

Enterprise over which key manpgement Personnel exercise significant influence | Om Suppliers

Related Party Transactions:
{@g on 318t March, M35)
Enterprise over which KMP i
Particulars exercise significant Key MTRuﬂmn:ﬂl;mﬂhm Total Amount
influence
Directors Remunerstion B g i
Trace Payables - .01 {01
Cutstandig nsecured Loans . o8 76,18
{as on 3Lst March, 2024)
Enterprise over which KMP| o pianagement Personnel
Particulars exercise significant i & Relatives Total Amount
influpnee
Directors Remungration = 3 .
Trade Payabies - 0,01 £.01
Cutstandig Unsecured Loans - 3130.57 339,57




Statemaent of Loan from Related Partics
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Period : 01-04-2024 ta 31-03-2025) (s, In Milligns)
1 s Closi Interest
Sr.No. Name of the party OpBal | pabits Cradits Eala “:: Payableas | Maximum
at
73y S Farel 16935 500 101,65 IR 29,79 3
2_|Digrash R Patel 42.39 - 23.42 éﬁ 7.13 %’3?
Mikesh R Patel q42.34 . 23.42 B5.75 7.15 (5,75
4 _‘hrendm M Purghif 42.39 - 19.73 62,07 B.ER G2.07
5__jsaurnil N Purohit 2.5 - 15.73 £2.07 G, 50 6207
6| Mkshay Thakkar 0.48 - - 044 - b4 |
7_|om Supgd .30 - - 0.30 - 0.3 |
Jagruti Shah 0.03 = - 003 = 0.03
Hiten Shah 0.07 . oE a.07 = .07
10_|Dev Azcelarator Limited 3164 - 1.33 256,97 20.19 256.97 |
Total| 373.21 B.00 411.28 776.48 78.04 776.48 |
Seatement of Trade Payables
Parigd ; D1-04-2024 to 31-03-2025) [R5, I Millions }
Transactions Closing Inberest
Sr.Mo. Hame of the party Op.Bal, Dahits Credits Relanics P.“ab:u as Maximum
i E5<:|ur‘l'lll W Purghit 0.01 - - 2.01 - 0.0l
3 [Fiten Shah i) L - .00 - 0.0
0.01 - - 0.01 - 0.02
Statement of Loans to Related Parties
[Peripd : 01-04-2004 to 31-03-2025) {Rs. Tn Millions]
;. Trmsa]:ticms Interest
i Closing Payable as
Sr.Mo. Namae of the party Op.Bal. Debits Credits Pl as 55 Maximum
11 0% INIAS
1 |Awsil Enterprise Private Limited 6,55 401,22 - 16777 7557 76777
366,55 401,22 - 767,77 76.57 767,77
18. Remuneration to Auditors
{Rs. Im Millimns]
As at #s at
Perien et March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
) Audil Faes ¥ 7T Sl R Tt 0.19 .00
Total Rs, 0.19 0.00 |
19. Earning Per Share
(s, 1 Millions)
As ot As at
s b7 March 31, 2025 March 31,2024 |
Praft/(Loss) for the year {Rs.) [2.58) {0.87)
Less: Dividend on Preference Shares (Rs.] | | = .
Net Profit ; [Lnss} attrioutable to Equity Sh-ard"m s R e e (2.96) (0.87)
ﬁ.ﬂd'l.{_ﬁ’i E\ctra Dzdlnw Items (Rs.) i IO e z
Pfurn; {Lnssj afier taxation before Extra Drdinary Ttems :Rs..} {2.96) ’ va [0-B7)
_ngmd Average numiber of Equity Shares at the end, of yaar (Nos.) £ 10,000 18,000
Number of Equity Shares for Basic EPS (Nos.] L 10,000 s 10,000
Add © Dllut&d Potential Equsty Shares if-!_:_:rg_:!______ SiF - IS [ = =
Number of Eguily Shares for Diluted EPS {Mos.) L i) 10,000 I
Wominal Value Per Share (Rs) dE T R I " 10.00 10.00
| Basic Earning Per Share (Rs.) [  (295.63) (87.01)
| Dilute Earming Per Share (Rs.) | (29563} (8701




JANAK URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U40106GI201GPTCO92471

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2025

20 Financial Instruments - Fair Values & Risk Management

Accounting Classifications & Fair Value Measurements |

The fair values of the financial assets and labiites are measured at the amount at which tha Instroment could be exchanged in a current transactian
between willing partias, other than in a forcad or liguidation sale,

Al financial instruments are inftially recognized and subssquently re-measured at fair valiue as described below

1. The fair value of investment in quoted equity shares and mutual funds Is measured at quoted price or NAY,

Fair velues of cash and short tern deposits, trade and sther shart term receivables, trade payabbes, other current Babilties, short term laans from Banks ard
ather financial institutions aporomate their carrying amounts targaly cue B shart-term

2 maturities of these instraments.

Fingnciol instruments with fixed and variabde interast rates are svaluated by the Company baged on parameaters such a5 inbarast rales and mdividusd credit
worthiness of the counterparty. Based on the evaluabion, allowances ars teien to

3 acoount for the expected losses of these mecohvables.

Tha fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts and currency swaps is datermined using forward exchange rates and
& viald riirees ab the halance dheet dare

The company uses the fallowing hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair values of financial instruments by valuation technigque:
Level 1 Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or llabiities,

Level 21 Inputs ather than the quoted prices included within Level 1 that dre abservable for the asset or lability, ather directy or indirectiy.

Level 3 : ¥aluation techniquas Tor which the lowest level input that is significant 1o the [alr vélue measunement is pnobsanvable.

L Figurs as at March 31, 2025
. Carryi Fair Value
Raicum. Amou Level-1 | Level:2 | Lovel3
Financial assets at amartised cost: L
1rl'.~es‘.ment5{!ﬂ'un{urrenﬂ 3 A 3183 - =3l A
Loan (Non-Currenty T NI E | A O R : = 1T P
Other Mon-Current Financial Assels 3 75,57 - - | 76,57
Trade Receivables L £ BRGNS ER T T | CESART  H SERTR -
Cash and Cash Equivalants . 32 e SRR R SRR TR S . F RS = 170
Loan (Current) S i B E . L ol CitG S 5
TOTAL ;- 3 549.94 - - 846,04
Financial Tlabilities at amortised I_nqn: : T SV i 0 S e S
Borrgwings (Mon Current) EEE _ 776,58 - e TN 76,56
Barrowings (Currant] AT o | SRR a Dl e ol
Lease Ligkilny {Mon Current) = IS - =3 IR 3T IR i 1S -
Loase LinbdRy (Currant] P T | T N Y S O AR i A
Trade Paysbles 0.03 EF ¢ =2 ! i 0.03
Oeher Ninancial Babites (Cument) B5.45 L= . 85,45
TOTAL B62.05 = = BG2.05
I1. Figurs as at March 31, 2024 -
Particula C.urnrl:g Fair Value
i Amount Level-d | Level-2 | Level3
Financial assets at amortised cost: s 1] £ ; } e ——
Irvestments (Non-Current) | | i 5.38 = L R ER S
Laan (Mon-Current) | | | 36R5S gl FN 3 e R 55
Cther Han-Current Financlal Assels 10.86 | 2 - - _10.B6
Trade Receivabies kN (ISR DB & 053] e B L2 A s | + fTm i
Cash end Cash Equivalents A BRIEE | ISR Bl AR - i 0.12
Loan {Current) i | R ] i WS TR
TOTAL 382.92 - - 377.53
Financial liabilities at amortised cost: | ¥l } . | S R4 ;
Borrowings (Non Cument) PR -2 I | - 5 - | TN
Borrowings (Cumrent) B 457 | TR | SRR S 1 X :
Lease Liability (Non Cun'ettj . L LT LE S - pt S| i Y | o
Lease Liability {Current) SR L e RN | el i . i B L N
Trace Payables (1 [ R (75 ) I ST | 0.0 |
Gther financial FbillEes {Han Corrent) 9 12065 | P | T
TOTAL 38597 - - 38597 |

Financial Risk Managemant

The cormpany's Board of Directors bas overall responsibllity for the establishment and oversight of the company's risk management framework. The
company’s fisk management policies are established to identify and analyse tha risks faced by the company, to set appropriake risk limils and controls and to
manibar risks. Risk mansgement policies and systems are reviewed regulady to reflect changes in market conditions and the company's acthitias,




Market risk

Market risk is the risk of boss af future eami
walue of a financlal instrument may change
changes that affect market risk senstive In

JANAK URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U40106GI2016PTCO92471
Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2025

ngs; falr values or future cash Aows thet ma
8% a result of changes in the interest rates,
strurmnents. Market rigk is attributable bo alf

deposits, foreign currency receivables, payables and loan bormawings.

The Company manages market risk through & treasury degartrnen
managament, The treasury department recommen
this deparimant include management of cash
complance with market rigk limits and palicies,

¥ result from & change in the price of a financial instrument, The
forelgn curency exchange rates, equily prices and ether markst
miarkat risk sansitve financlal instrurments tnzluding investments and

E, which evaluates and exerclses independent contral cver the antire process of market risk
ds risk management objectives and pakcies, which are approved by Senior Managament, The activities af
roes, implamenting hedging strétegies far foraign currency exposures, borrowing strategies, and ensuring

Price Rtisk
The Company does not have any significant investments equity instruments which create an exposure to price risk.
21 Ratios
Explanation lor
any change in
thi ratia by
Ratios Wumerstor | Numeratur |Donominat| Donominator | ARSLMATCR | AsatMaech |y | g than 9%
or . as compared ta
the proceding
year
Thive &5 inCrease
- In Bark Balance
{a) Curvens Rotio Current Assets e i 8547 .02 0.01 156.96% fand Tnterast on
loans regaid for
last yeae
= i Intrease in Loans
by Cett-Eguity Rato Tatal Delot BH.62 7o (4.77) {178.20) (212,22} —15.56%11: oompared b
quity st year
itc] Debit Sorvice Earning
Autilable for Dbt Servei It . = | HA
Cuverage Ratio by
; Hist Profit After it el
() Regturm an Equity Taxes Less (208} Sharoholdiars 0.10 (29.56) (8,70 239, 78% [revenue in currant
Rata Preference ' Eaaty it
h:lh.-mm
(&) Inverdory Tumover Cost of Goods . |Averege 4 : E i
s, Inwenaryry
: hcErage
P . Net Crac Salas Trads . - 1
Riscpaables
{0} Trade Payables Mt Cridit A i i - ! .
Tusmiover Ratio Purchagg mii
¢ Aerags
.‘hj:‘::amd!ﬂﬂw Net Sales b King L = < |'ma
LCanital
[ Mt Praft Ratio “T: b L Nel Sales - - )
Duié ta inlarest
Earning Sefore e
(1) Retumn on Capital ‘Capital ; paynEng a e
Empleyed e nd (2.36] Empleyed e & i 0159 I ro mevEnue in
Taxes cwitrEil yoar
(k) Basturn o tncome from | [costof i f u .
Investrrent Investments Irvestmant | i
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21 Particulars Relating to Corporate Soclal Responsibility

{a) directly or indfirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitles Identified in any mannar whatsosver by or on behalf of

Invested funds

to

will not be the tess than the amount at which

The company does net hoid any benami property as defined under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
mage ihereunder. No proceeding has been inlfated or pending against the company for - halding

arvy other

Amount required tobe | Amountof | Shortfallar | T8l of S details of
spant by the company | expenditure | the and of the | Previcus | Reason for Nature of CSR activitles | relatod party | MODeMEnts in
during the year incurrad year oy shortfall transactions | N Brovision
shartfall during the year
N.A. R
| 1 1 I 1 T L I 1
23 Title Deeds of Immovable Property Mot Held in Name of The Company
Whather tithe
deed holder s a
promoler,
1 Reasan lor not
Title dead director or Pro held
Relevant ling item in the Balance Sheet |  Descriation ofitom of | Gross carrying| /LRI | FORE AT Y mm"”w"hnh boing eid in the
Froparty wvalua nare of the
nama of promater/ data
director or b ol et
amployet of
promoter
I
"l‘l j

persenf{s) o

24 [In the opinion of the Management gnd Lo the best of their knowladge & belief the
inchuding security deposits, in erdmary course of business,
balances of Sundrv Debtars, Loans & Advances are sublect to reconciation and canfirmetian, if any.
25 The company hes not collected any infarmation pertaini
Madiurn Enterprises Development Act, 2006,
20
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and the rules made thereunder,
7 The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off,
28 The company have registered the charge with Ragist
charces or satisfaction,
29
specific purpose for which the funds werne raised,
30 The Compary have not advsnced &r boaned or
entitiesiIntarmediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shail:
Beneficiarias) o
(b) provide any guarantee, securiy or tha like to/or on behalf of the Utimate Benelicianes,
b

Ses atcompanylng notes forming part of the

As per our répart of even date

For, Paresh Rupabhinda & Associatg
grtered Accountants =

PR Mo 135D56W

Parash
Proprigtor

Membership Na.: 147180 b,
UIDIN: 25147 1B0BMHYLZ2945 ™

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 28-06-2025

financial statements

DIN: DOZ06169

Place: Anmedabad
Date: 2B-06-2025

entity(ies),

vale on realization of Current Assels, Leans and Advarices
they are stated in balance sheet. Further, the

g 1o Lransactions as required to be reparted under section 22 of the Mo, Small and

1968 (45.of 1988) and the ruhs
@ity benami property under the Benarmi

rar of Companies on 24.04.2024 25 required, Gther than that company does not have Ay
which is vet to be reqistered with ROC bevond the statutory period.

Az on 31/03/2025, there is ro unutifised amounts In respect of bng term borrgwings from tarks and the bormowed funds have been wilised for the

inchuding - forgign

the company (Utimate

Previows year's figures have been regroupedresarrangadrecastes, wherever necessary, so 25 b make them comparable with current year's figures,

Saurmil Purchit
Director
DIN: 91861110



